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Kunkel, Mark

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: - Thursday, February 14, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Intervenor Compensation Financing Grants
Tracking Code: Bi30377

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin

Phone: 608-266-3382
E-mail: derek.sherwin@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acroﬁym: 155
Agency Number: 155
Priority: High

Intent:

Please adjust s. 196.31(2m) to allow the commission to make intervenor financing grants up to
$500,000.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act @, relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

Ratepayer advocate grants

The bill increases from $300,000 to $500,000 the total annual grants@ﬁg/PSC
is allowed to make to nonprofit corporations that advocate at @( PSC on behalf of
public utility ratepayers.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 196.31 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:
196.31 (2m) From the appropriation under s. 20.155 (1) (j), the commission
may make grants that, in the aggregate, do not exceed an annual total of $300,000

$500,000 to one or more nonstock, nonprofit corporations that are described under
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SEcCTION 1

1 section 501 (c¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and that have a history of advocating

2 at the commission on behalf of ratepayers of this state, for the purpose of offsetting
3 the general expenses of the corporations, including salary, benefit, rent, and utility
4 expenses. The commission may impose conditions on grants made under this
5 subsection and may revoke a grant if the commission finds that such a condition is
6 not being met.

- 7Histerys 3 a. 27; 1985 a. 297; 1989 a. 56 s. 259; 1993 a. 496, 1999 a. 9; 2009 a, 383; 2011 a. 22, 32.
ross-referepce: See also ch, PSC 3, Wis, adm. code.

7 (END)
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

1. Ratepayer advocate grants

, The bill increases from $300,000 to $500,000 the total annual grants PSC is
allowed to make to nonprofit corporations that advocate at PSC on behalf of public
utility ratepayers. ,

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
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SEcTION 1

section 501 (c¢) (3) of the Internal Refrenue Code, and that have a history of advocating
at the commission on behalf of ratepayers of this state, for the purpose of offsetting
the general expenses of the corporations, including salary, benefit, rent, and utility
expenses. The commission may impose conditions on grants made under this
subsection and may revoke a grant if the commission finds that such a condition is

not being met.

(END)



